
  
 
 

AUGUST 10, 2022 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
ADDITIONAL MATERIAL/REVISIONS 

 
  

 
 
REQUESTED ADDITIONS TO THE PACKET: 

 
ACTION   ITEM                 REQUESTED BY 
 
Add to item H.1  Recommending Ordinance 3298-2022   Administration  
    Enacting Floodplain Management   

•    Memorandum to Commission      
 

 
 

 



 
 

MEMORANDUM 
TO: Kenai Planning and Zoning Commission 

FROM: Max Best, Interim Planning Director 

DATE: August 10, 2022 

SUBJECT: Action/Approval – Ordinance 3298 – 2022 Enacting Floodplain      
Management 

Agenda Item H(1) 

Mapping information provided at tonight’s meeting is located at the following site.  

Kenai Peninsula Borough, Alaska - FEMA Risk MAP Project (arcgis.com) 

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__fema.maps.arcgis.com_apps_MapSeries_index.html-3Fappid-3D62d673ead3ab49b09bbe4883ef2a1bbb&d=DwMFAg&c=euGZstcaTDllvimEN8b7jXrwqOf-v5A_CdpgnVfiiMM&r=89cQKDXEegt4R3yUh4GJXg&m=Vk7XCocGxrqrJPBCXDAc2mnYDoT1OG3S0wHg59E_-Qw&s=qwp_BCud7oV0Rmv1WDbfEXQkZC1TStanJwOAUJq2D_s&e=

